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July 25, 2022 

 
 
 
Melanie A. Bachman, Esq. 
Executive Director/Staff Attorney 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT  06051 
 
Re: EM-VER-155-211105 – Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless 

Telecommunications Facility, 14-20 Isham Road, West Hartford, Connecticut 
 

Completion of Construction 
 
Dear Ms. Bachman: 

The purpose of this letter is to notify the Siting Council that construction activity 
associated with the above-referenced Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless facility 
modification has been completed. 

Please note that during construction of the approved facility modifications, it was 
determined that Cellco would need to replace the existing antenna mounts altogether, rather than 
perform the mount modifications that were described in the September 28, 2021 Mounts 
Analysis (“MA”) Report by Maser Consulting (“Maser”).  To address this change, Cellco asked 
Maser to perform a new Mounts Analysis, and Dewberry Engineers, Inc. (“Dewberry”) perform 
a new Structural Analysis (“MA”) noting this change.  Attached are copies of the March 16, 
2022 modified MA and the April 27, 2022 modified SA for Council records. 

As required by the Council’s approval, also attached is a letter from Dewberry Engineers 
Inc. dated July 22, 2022, verifying that Cellco’s facility modifications were completed in 
accordance with an (updated) March 16, 2022 MA by Maser Consulting, and the April 27, 2022 
SA by Dewberry. 

 
 
 
 
 

KENNETH C. BALDWIN 
 
280 Trumbull Street 
Hartford, CT 06103-3597 
Main (860) 275-8200 
Fax (860) 275-8299 
kbaldwin@rc.com 
Direct (860) 275-8345 
 
Also admitted in Massachusetts 
and New York 
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If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this facility, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

 
Kenneth C. Baldwin 

 
KCB/kmd 
Attachments 
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July 22, 2022 
 
Mr. Alex Tyurin 
Verizon Wireless 
20 Alexander Drive 
Wallingford, CT 06492 
 
Verizon Site Name: West Hartford Center CT 
Site No.:  535840 
Site Address:   14-20 Isham Road 
  West Hartford, CT 06107 
 
CSC Reference #:  EM-VER-155-211105 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Dewberry Engineers Inc. (Dewberry) is providing a letter of compliance for the above referenced 
project. All inspections were limited to aspects of installation visual from ground level following 
construction activities & contractor provided photos.  The following are the basis for 
substantiating compliance with the modification:     
 
 

• September 28, 2021 – Previous Mount Analysis Report (By Maser Consulting) 

• March 16, 2022 – Updated Mount Analysis Report (By Maser Consulting) 

• April 27, 2022 - Structural Analysis Report (By Dewberry) 

• May 03, 2022 –Rev-2 Construction Drawings (By Dewberry) 

• June 21, 2022 - Mount Post-Modification Inspection Report (By Maser Consulting) 

• June 28, 2022– Field Report #1 (By Dewberry) 
 

 
The CSC decision EM-VER-155-211105 was based on a Mount Analysis by Maser Consulting dated 
September 28, 2021.  The installation completed was based upon a newer Mount Analysis dated 
March 26, 2022. The change in final scope was to swap the existing mounts with new mounts, 
rather than modifying the existing mounts. 
 
Based on visual observations, it appears that the project is constructed in general conformance 
with the applicable plans and specifications. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact Dewberry Engineers Inc.   
 
 
 
  
Sincerely, 
Dewberry Engineers Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Benjamin Revette, P.E   
Associate Vice President    

 


